
12/7/2023 AGENDA 
PACKET 

Planning Commission 
CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA 



     Blanchard Planning Commission Agenda 
      November 9th, 2023  

 1  | P a g e  
 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting 
6:00 P.M. Thursday 
7 December 2023 

Blanchard Municipal Court 
300 N. Main Street 

Blanchard, Oklahoma 73010 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STATUTES OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA, THE PLANNING 
COMMISSION’S AGENDA WILL CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING FOR THE DISCUSSION, 
CONSIDERATION, AND POSSIBLE ACTION, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE 
APPROVAL, DENIAL, AMENDMENT, REVISION, OR CONDITIONAL APPROVAL, IN WHOLE 
OR IN PART OF THE FOLLOWING AGENDA ITEMS: 

 

A. MEETING CONVENED 
 

1. Call to Order: 
2. Roll Call: 
3. Determination of Quorum: 

r 

B. BUSINESS AGENDA 
 

The following item(s) are hereby designated for discussion, consideration and 
take INDIVIDUAL action as deemed necessary. 

 

1. Public Hearing. 
Open, conduct, and close Public Hearing to receive public comments on a Zoning   
Application submitted by: 

  
Applicant:    Connor Billeg 

    Current Zoning: S-1 Suburban District  
    Proposed Zoning: R-E Residential Estates District  

  Location: 2501 NW 10th St.  
 

2. Resolution. 
Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-27 recommending 
approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Connor 
Billeg) 

AGENDA 



     Blanchard Planning Commission Agenda 
      November 9th, 2023  

 2  | P a g e  
 

3. Commercial Exterior Walls Ordinance. 
          Discussion and consideration in regard to a potential new Exterior Wall ordinance. 
 
4. Landscaping Ordinance. 
          Discussion and consideration in regard to a potential new Landscaping ordinance. 

 
 ______ 
C. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

The following item(s) are hereby designated for approval, acceptance, or 
acknowledgment by one motion, SUBJECT to any conditions included therein. If 
any item(s) do not meet with the approval of all members, that item(s) will be 
heard in regular order: 

1. Approval of Minutes for the regular meeting of November 9
th

, 2023. 
2. Acknowledgement of Attendance Report. 

  

D. COMMISSIONER/STAFF COMMENTS 
 

 

This item is listed to provide an opportunity for the commissioners and/or city 
staff to make comments and/or request specific agenda items. NO ACTION will 
be taken. 

 

E. ADJOURNMENT 
 _ 
This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at 
www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 1st 

day of December 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. 
 
 

___Diana Daniels__ 
          City Clerk 
 

http://www.cityofblanchard.us/


COMMISSIONERS 
___________________________ 

Jeff Clay ~ Chairman 
 Jimmy Franklin ~ Commissioner  

Connie Armstrong ~ Commissioner 
Steve Vancamp ~ Commissioner 
Les Franklin ~  Vice Chairman 

EX OFFICIOS 
___________________________   

Michael Scalf ~ Mayor 
Robert L. Floyd ~ City Manager 

STAFF 
___________________________

 David L. Perryman ~ City Attorney 
Kenny Sullivan ~ City Engineer  
 Hayden Wilkes ~ City Planner     

Diana Daniels ~ City Clerk (Secretary) 
___________________________ 



MEETING CONVENED 



BUSINESS AGENDA 



B~1 



1|Page  
Re Zoning Agenda Report 

   7th December 2023 

 

 Zoning Report  
 
DATE:                  December 7th, 2023 
 
TO:                         Blanchard Planning Commission 

 
FROM:        Hayden Wilkes, City Planner  
 
RE:                         Zoning Application 
 

Application  
 
OWNERS:                             Connor Billeg 
 
APPLICANT:                        Connor Billeg 
 
LOCATION:               2501 NW 10th St.  
 
ZONING:                        S-1 Suburban District  
 
PROPOSED ZONING:       R-E Residential Estates District  
 
ORIGINAL TRACT:             1.478 Acres MOL 
 

Background 
 
The subject property is located at 2501 NW 10th St. The Property currently has a home on the property. 
The lot has a frontage of 492.38’ MOL on NW 10th St. The property is zoned S-1, Suburban District, 
and the applicants are requesting a rezoning to R-E Residential Estates. The property meets the lot frontage 
and size requirements for the R-E district. The applicant wishes to rezone as under the S-1 setbacks 
building an accessory structure that meets said setbacks would be difficult.  
 

Site Location & Description 
 
The South Half (S/2) of the Southwest Quarter (SW/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW/4) of the 
Southwest Quarter (SW/4) lying North and East of the existing County Road in Section Twenty-
four (24), Township Eight (8) North, Range Five (5) West of the Indian Meridian, Grady County, 
Oklahoma. 
 

Public Notification 
 
A public notice sign was posted on November 16th, 2023. Public notice was posted in the paper on 
November 16th, 2023. 
 



2|Page  
Re Zoning Agenda Report 

   7th December 2023 

 

Zoning Code & General Plan Conformance  
 
The current land use of this property is residential, zoned S-1, Suburban District (see Page 13 of the 
Vision 2035 Comprehensive Plan). The Future land use of the subject property is classified as Residential. 
 

Utilities  
 
The subject property is currently not served with public municipal water or public sanitary sewer. 
 

Protest of Application 
 
No protests have been submitted.   
 

Attachments 
 
A. Application. 
B. Survey. 
C. Maps. 
 











 

B~2 

 
 

  
 

 
  



B~3 



 ORDINANCE NO. ___ 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, TO 
AMEND §21-736, EXTERIOR WALLS, OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF 
THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; DECLARING REPEALER; AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 
 
 

SECTION 1.  That Section 21-736 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Blanchard is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 

 
§21-736 Exterior Walls 
 
1. To provide for attractive, compatible, and aesthetic structures within the commercial 

districts, the use of exposed metal, untreated concrete blocks, including painted 
concrete blocks, and unfinished or untreated concrete panels shall be prohibited in any 
wall(s) facing a street. 

 
A. Architectural Metal Panels shall be allowed as a veneer as defined by this ordinance. 

 
B. Metal trim and guttering shall be allowed. 
 
2. Definitions. The following definitions of words and terms as they are used in this 

section. Any terms not contained within this list shall be constructed in this section as 
defined in the latest edition of Webster's Unabridged Dictionary. 
  

ARCHITECTURAL METAL PANEL, Metal panels are used as a veneer for a structure which 
creates a flush appearance along the surface of the panel. By definition, fasteners for architectural 
metal panels are concealed from view from the exterior of the building.  
 
BRICK, Any vitrified clay masonry unit that measures at least two inches across in depth at any 
point. 
 
GUTTERING, An appurtenance used to divert stormwater from a structure that does not exceed 
30 inches in girth at any point. 
 
UNFINISHED, Not having a coating of weatherproof paint or other similar finish. 
 
VENEER, A durable protective or ornamental facing; specifically, of stone, brick stucco, siding, 
or architectural metal panels.   
 



 
 

  SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is, for any reason, held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, said portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision 
and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.  
 

SECTION 3. REPEALER. All former ordinances and/ or parts of ordinances conflicting 
or inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed.  
 

SECTION 4. EMERGENCY. Whereas, it being immediately necessary for the 
preservation of the public health, peace and safety of the City of Blanchard and the inhabitants 
thereof, an emergency is hereby declared to exist, by reason whereof, this Ordinance shall be in 
full force and effect from and after its passage and approval, as provided by law.  
 

PASSED and APPROVED and the Emergency Clause voted upon separately by 
the City Council of the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma on this ___ day of __________, 202__.  
 
 
 

 
  

 
  
        
       ____________________________________ 

 Mayor 
        
 
ATTEST:   (Seal) 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
City Clerk 

 
 
       ____________________________________ 
         City Attorney 



B~4 



CONSENT AGENDA 



 

C~1 

 
 

  
 

 
  



     Blanchard Planning Commission Minutes 
     9th November, 2023  

 1  | P a g e  
 

 
   PLANNING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting  
6:00 P.M Thursday 
 9 November 2023 

  Blanchard Municipal Court 
300 N. Main Street  

Blanchard, Oklahoma 73010 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STATUTES OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA, THE PLANNING 
COMMISSION’S AGENDA WILL CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING FOR THE DISCUSSION, 
CONSIDERATION, AND POSSIBLE ACTION, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE 
APPROVAL, DENIAL, AMENDMENT, REVISION, OR CONDITIONAL APPROVAL, IN WHOLE 
OR IN PART OF THE FOLLOWING AGENDA ITEMS: 

 

A. MEETING CONVENED 

 
1. Call to Order By Chair Clay @ 6:00 P.M. 
2.  
3. Roll Call: Commissioner Jimmy Franklin ~ Absent 

         Commissioner Jeff Clay ~ Present  
         Commissioner Steve Van Camp ~ Present  
         Commissioner Les Franklin ~ Present  
         Commissioner Connie Armstrong ~ Present  

4. Determination of Quorum: 4 Present; 1 Absent 
 

Staff:   City Planner, Hayden Wilkes ~ Present 
    City Clerk, Diana Daniels ~ Present 
 
 

This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at 
www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 3rd 

day of November 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                  Diana Daniels  
 City Clerk 
 

MINUTES  

http://www.cityofblanchard.us/


     Blanchard Planning Commission Minutes 
     9th November, 2023  

 2  | P a g e  
 

                                                                                                                        

B. BUSINESS AGENDA 
The following item(s) are hereby designated for discussion, consideration and 
take INDIVIDUAL action as deemed necessary. 

 
1. Public Hearing. 

Open, conduct, and close Public Hearing to receive public comments on a Zoning 
Application submitted by: 
Applicant: Bryce Binyon 
Current Zoning: A-1 Agricultural District 
Proposed Zoning: C-5 Automotive and Commercial Recreation District 

Location: 1072 S. State HWY 76 
 

PH open 6:02 P.M. 
 
For:  Bryce Binyon, applicant, 607 W. Broadway, Blanchard, Ok 73010 

Against:  None 

PH closes 6:13 P.M. 

 
2. Resolution. 

Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-26 recommending 
approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Bryce Binyon). 

 
MOTION BY Commissioner Les Franklin and SECOND BY Commissioner Van Camp 
to…approve Resolution No. 2023-26 recommending approval to Rezoning from A-1 to C-5.  

MOTION CARRIED: 

   4 AYES:  l. Franklin, Clay, j. Franklin, Armstrong, Van Camp 
    0 NAYS:                  None  

   1 ABSENT:              j. Franklin   
 ______ 
C. CONSENT AGENDA 

The following item(s) are hereby designated for approval, acceptance, or 
acknowledgment by one motion, SUBJECT to any conditions included therein. If 
any item(s) do not meet with the approval of all members, that item(s) will be 
heard in regular order: 

1. Approval of Minutes for the regular meeting of October 12
th

, 2023. 
2. Acknowledgement of Attendance Report. 

 



     Blanchard Planning Commission Minutes 
     9th November, 2023  

 3  | P a g e  
 

MOTION BY Commissioner Les Franklin and SECOND BY Commissioner Armstrong to…accept 
the consent agenda as presented.  

MOTION CARRIED: 

   4 AYES:  l. Franklin, Clay, j. Franklin, Armstrong, Van Camp 
    0 NAYS:                  None 
    1 ABSENT:              J. Franklin 

      

D. COMMISSIONER/STAFF COMMENTS 
This item is listed to provide an opportunity for the commissioners and/or city 
staff to make comments and/or request specific agenda items. NO ACTION will 
be taken. 
 

Hayden gave information on doing a public hearing.  Gave an update on the zoning code. And 
update the zoning map.  

E. ADJOURNMENT 
Called @ 6:29 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        _____________________________________ 
          Chairman 
 
Attest:         (Seal) 
 
 
         _____________________________________ 
          Secretary  



 

C ~ 2 

 
 

  
 

 
  





 

COMMENTS 

 
 

  
 

 
  



 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

  
 

 
  


	AGENDA ~ Planning Commission - July.pdf
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. RESOLUTION.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-___ recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application. (The Betty Jean Felder Trust)
	3. Preliminary-Plat.
	4. Final Plat.

	_ This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 8th day of July, 2022, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADPAC7A.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. RESOLUTION.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-08 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application. (Jeff White & Cynthia White)
	3. Lot Split.
	4. Public Hearing.
	5. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-09 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application. (Brenda Coggins Living Trust)

	_ This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 8th day of July, 2022, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADPB5C8.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. RESOLUTION.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-08 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Jeff White & Cynthia White).
	3. Lot Split.
	4. Public Hearing.
	5. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-09 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Brenda Coggins Living Trust).
	6. Lot Split.
	7. ORDANANCE.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 5th day of August, 2022, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	AGENDA ~ Planning Commission - Aug - Copy - Copy.pdf
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. RESOLUTION.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-08 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Jeff White & Cynthia White).
	3. Lot Split.
	4. Public Hearing.
	5. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-09 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Brenda Coggins Living Trust).
	6. Lot Split.
	7. ORDANANCE.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 5th day of August, 2022, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP765C.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. RESOLUTION.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-10 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Janice McMann Zwart).
	3. Lot Split.
	4. Public Hearing.
	5. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-11 recommending approval or denial to the City       Council regarding the Zoning application (Terri Nelson).

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 2nd day of September, 2022, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP67C3.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. RESOLUTION.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-10 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Janice McMann Zwart).
	3. Lot Split.
	4. Public Hearing.
	5. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-11 recommending approval or denial to the City       Council regarding the Zoning application (Terri Nelson).

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 2nd day of September, 2022, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	AGENDA ~ Planning Commission - Sept - Copy.pdf
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. RESOLUTION.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-12 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Corey Deskin).
	3. Public Hearing.
	4. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-13 recommending approval or denial to the City       Council in regards to an ordinance pertaining to farmers markets.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 7nd day of October, 2022, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADPB6F1.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-12 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Corey Deskin).
	3. Public Hearing.
	4. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-13 recommending approval or denial to the City       Council in regards to an ordinance pertaining to farmers markets.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 7nd day of October, 2022, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADPB089.tmp
	SECTION 2. Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday

	Oasis Ranch Addition Section 5 - Final Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	6128 05 FP01-24 x 36 (Cert.)
	A
	P

	6128 05 FP01-24 x 36 (Plan)
	A
	P


	6128 05 FP01-24 x 36 (Cert.).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24 x 36 (Cert.)
	A
	P




	Oasis Ranch Addition Section 5 Final plat - 7-25-2022.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	6128 05 FP01-24 x 36 (Cert.)
	A
	P

	6128 05 FP01-24 x 36 (Plan)
	A
	P



	ADPBC37.tmp
	LOCATION:              Two parts, one in the far NW corner of the Oasis Ranch
	development area and the other filling in the rest of the
	development on the East side of Main St, South of Section 4.

	ADP4A6C.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	2. Resolution 2022-12.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-12 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Corey Deskin).
	3.  Public Hearing.
	4. Resolution 2022-13.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-13 recommending approval or denial to the City Council in regards to an ordinance pertaining to farmers markets.


	ADP5EF3.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-14 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Kimberly Bingman and Rebecca Bingman).
	4. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-15 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Chance Scott).
	6. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-16 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (City of Blanchard).
	7. Ordinance.
	An Ordinance of the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma amending Section 21-                                                                                401, Article 4, of Chapter 21, Section 21-702, Article 7, of Chapter 21, Section 21-712, Article 7, Div...
	8. Medical Marijuana Regulations
	Discussion and consideration in regards to the zoning for the growing and processing of marijuana.
	9. Resolution.
	Discussion and consideration and a motion to approve the 2023 regular Planning Commission meeting dates.
	10. Final Plat
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-17 recommending approval or denial to the City    Council regarding the Final Plat for Oasis Ranch Section 5.
	Final Plat:             Oasis Ranch Section 5
	Applicant:   IH Development, LLC
	Location:    Two parts, one in the far NW corner of the Oasis Ranch
	development area and the other filling in the rest of the
	development on the East side of Main St, South of Section 4.
	Legal description:  See staff report

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 4th day of November, 2022, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADPED09.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-13 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding an ordinance pertaining to farmer’s markets.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-17 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Final Plat for Oasis Ranch Section 5.
	Final Plat:                Oasis Ranch Section 5
	Applicant:   IH Development, LLC
	Location:    Two parts, one in the far NW corner of the Oasis Ranch
	development area and the other filling in the rest of the
	development on the East side of Main St, South of Section 4.
	Legal description:     See staff report
	4. Preliminary Plat.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-18 recommending approval or denial to the City    Council regarding the Preliminary Plat for Blackberry Ponds Estates.
	Final Plat:                Blackberry Pond Estates
	Applicant:   Terry Nelson
	Location:    Corner of 10th and North Macarthur Ave
	Legal description:     See staff report

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 2nd day of December 2022, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADPA75D.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-13 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding an ordinance pertaining to farmer’s markets.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-17 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Final Plat for Oasis Ranch Section 5.
	Final Plat:                Oasis Ranch Section 5
	Applicant:   IH Development, LLC
	Location:    Two parts, one in the far NW corner of the Oasis Ranch
	development area and the other filling in the rest of the
	development on the East side of Main St, South of Section 4.
	Legal description:     See staff report

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 2nd day of December 2022, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADPEB77.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-13 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding an ordinance pertaining to farmer’s markets.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2022-17 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Final Plat for Oasis Ranch Section 5.
	Final Plat:                Oasis Ranch Section 5
	Applicant:   IH Development, LLC
	Location:    Two parts, one in the far NW corner of the Oasis Ranch
	development area and the other filling in the rest of the
	development on the East side of Main St, South of Section 4.
	Legal description:     See staff report

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 2nd day of December 2022, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP28EB.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-01 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding updating the zoning map.
	3. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-02 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Terry Erhardt).

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 6th day of January 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP7071.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-01 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding updating the zoning map.
	3. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-02 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Terry Erhardt).

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 6th day of January 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP8C31.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-01 recommending approval to the City Council regarding updating the Zoning Map as of 12/31/22.
	3. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-02 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Terry Erhardt).

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 6th day of January 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADPCA83.tmp
	1.  Call to Order by Vice Chair Christina Short @ 6:03 p.m.
	2.  Roll Call:  Audie Ward ~ Present
	Christina Short ~ Present
	Les Franklin ~ Absent
	Danny Roberts ~ Present
	D Smith ~ Absent
	MOTION CARRIED:
	3 ~ AYES:  Short, Ward, Roberts
	0 ~ NAYS:  None
	2 ~ ABSENT: Smith, Franklin
	MOTION CARRIED:
	3 ~ AYES:  Short, Ward, Roberts
	0 ~ NAYS:  None
	2 ~ ABSENT: Smith, Franklin
	The following item(s) are hereby designated for approval, acceptance, or acknowledgment by one motion, SUBJECT to any conditions included therein. If any item(s) do not meet with the approval of all members, that item(s) will be heard in regular order:

	MOTION CARRIED:
	3 ~ AYES:  Short, Ward, Roberts
	0 ~ NAYS:  None
	2 ~ ABSENT: Smith, Franklin
	MOTION CARRIED:
	3 ~ AYES:  Short, Ward, Roberts
	0 ~ NAYS:  None
	2 ~ ABSENT: Smith, Franklin
	This item is listed to provide an opportunity for the commissioners and/or city staff to make comments and/or request specific agenda items. NO ACTION will be taken.


	ADPE2FF.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Public Hearing.
	An Ordinance of the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma amending Sections 21-712, 21-732, and 21-742, all in article 7 of chapter 21 and section 21-511 of article 5 of chapter 21 of the Blanchard Municipal Code pertaining to the permitted uses for the medical...
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-03 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding an ordinance pertaining to medical marijuana.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 3rd day of February 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP5276.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1.  Call to Order by Vice Chair Short @ 6:03 P.M.

	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 6th day of January 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.                          ...
	___Diana Daniels__
	1.  Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-01 recommending approval to the City Council regarding updating the Zoning Map as of 12/31/22.
	MOTION BY Commissioner Ward and SECOND BY Commissioner Franklin … to recommend approval of the updated Official Zoning Map for the City of Blanchard.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	4 AYES:  Ward, Roberts, Franklin, Short
	0 NAYS:  None
	1 ABSENT:   Smith
	3.  Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-02 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Terry Erhardt).
	MOTION BY Commissioner Roberts and SECOND BY Commissioner Ward … to recommend approval of the rezoning.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	4 AYES:  Ward, Roberts, Franklin, Short
	0 NAYS:  None
	1 ABSENT:   Smith
	MOTION BY Commissioner Ward and SECOND BY Commissioner Roberts … to recommend the approval of the lot split contingent on the approval of the rezoning.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	4 AYES:  Ward, Roberts, Franklin, Short
	0 NAYS:  None
	1 ABSENT:   Smith
	MOTION BY Commissioner Franklin and SECOND BY Commissioner Roberts … to recommend approval of the lot split.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	4 AYES: Ward, Roberts, Franklin, Short
	0 NAYS:  None
	1 ABSENT:  Smith
	MOTION BY Commissioner Roberts and SECOND BY Commissioner Short … to approve Consent Agenda, as presented.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	4 AYES:  Ward, Roberts, Franklin, Short
	0 NAYS:  None
	1 ABSENT:  Smith

	Called @ 6:29 P.M.
	_______________________________
	Chair
	ATTEST: (Seal)
	_______________________________
	City Clerk

	ADP8C20.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Public Hearing.
	An Ordinance of the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma amending Sections 21-712, 21-732, and 21-742, all in article 7 of chapter 21 and section 21-511 of article 5 of chapter 21 of the Blanchard Municipal Code pertaining to the permitted uses for the medical...
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-03 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding an ordinance pertaining to medical marijuana.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 3rd day of February 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP1325.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Public Hearing.
	An Ordinance of the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma amending Sections 21-712, 21-732, and 21-742, all in article 7 of chapter 21 and section 21-511 of article 5 of chapter 21 of the Blanchard Municipal Code pertaining to the permitted uses for the medical...
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-03 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding an ordinance pertaining to medical marijuana.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 3rd day of February 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP9AA4.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Lot Split.
	3. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-04 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Mike Box).
	5. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-05 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Terence Taylor & Kristin Taylor).
	7. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-06 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Jonathon Elkins & Melanie Elkins).
	9. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-07 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Chickasaw Nation C/O the owners.).

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 3rd day of March 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP9964.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Lot Split.
	3. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-04 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Mike Box).
	5. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-05 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Terence Taylor & Kristin Taylor).
	7. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-06 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Jonathon Elkins & Melanie Elkins).
	9. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-07 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Chickasaw Nation C/O the owners.).

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 3rd day of March 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP5B3B.tmp
	Dear Planning Commission Member,
	I am writing to express my strong opposition to the proposed rezoning from S-1 to A-1 at the intersection of SW 7th Street and Eisenhour Avenue. I live at 419 Eisenhour Avenue and we received correspondence from the City of Blanchard this week stating...
	My understanding is that this issue has already been brought before the planning commission once before and voted down. As I understand it at that time the proposal was for a church and a halfway house/rehab facility to be built on that parcel of land...
	I spoke with Hayden Wilkes the City planner and he was quite helpful in explaining the different zoning of land within city limits and what type of developments might be allowed under the different zones. I also read through the zoning portion of the ...
	As I stated that area is surrounded by residential neighborhoods and therefore we believe it would not be in the best interest of those living in that area and for the City of Blanchard to approve the request to rezone to A-1. All of the neighborhoods...
	While I have heard that the applicants have stated they intend to split the acreage into three equally divided lots for the possibility to sell to someone to build a single family residence on each lot, that is not a guarantee. Once the land is sold a...
	Further; on that issue I believe chickens are not allowed in residential neighborhoods within the city limits of Blanchard. Even if the reason for the application is to rezone to A-1 so that chickens may be allowed on the property that alone should be...
	If the applicants are sincere in their efforts to sell the property in three equally divided parts for three single family residences to be built, then I believe a much better option for all involved would be a request to rezone to R-1. Under R-1 in t...
	I urge you to disapprove the proposed rezoning, and from recent meetings and discussions with my neighbors, I know my opinions are shared by many who have not managed to attend meetings or write letters and emails.
	Thank you for your continued service to the community and consideration on this matter. Feel free to contact me.
	Best regards,
	Ricky Burns
	405-488-5577

	ADP8023.tmp
	Dear Planning Commission Member,
	I am writing to express my strong opposition to the proposed rezoning from S-1 to A-1 at the intersection of SW 7th Street and Eisenhour Avenue. I live at 419 Eisenhour Avenue and we received correspondence from the City of Blanchard this week stating...
	My understanding is that this issue has already been brought before the planning commission once before and voted down. As I understand it at that time the proposal was for a church and a halfway house/rehab facility to be built on that parcel of land...
	I spoke with Hayden Wilkes the City planner and he was quite helpful in explaining the different zoning of land within city limits and what type of developments might be allowed under the different zones. I also read through the zoning portion of the ...
	As I stated that area is surrounded by residential neighborhoods and therefore we believe it would not be in the best interest of those living in that area and for the City of Blanchard to approve the request to rezone to A-1. All of the neighborhoods...
	While I have heard that the applicants have stated they intend to split the acreage into three equally divided lots for the possibility to sell to someone to build a single family residence on each lot, that is not a guarantee. Once the land is sold a...
	Further; on that issue I believe chickens are not allowed in residential neighborhoods within the city limits of Blanchard. Even if the reason for the application is to rezone to A-1 so that chickens may be allowed on the property that alone should be...
	If the applicants are sincere in their efforts to sell the property in three equally divided parts for three single family residences to be built, then I believe a much better option for all involved would be a request to rezone to R-1. Under R-1 in t...
	I urge you to disapprove the proposed rezoning, and from recent meetings and discussions with my neighbors, I know my opinions are shared by many who have not managed to attend meetings or write letters and emails.
	Thank you for your continued service to the community and consideration on this matter. Feel free to contact me.
	Best regards,
	Ricky Burns
	405-488-5577

	ADPC728.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-05 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Terence Taylor & Kristin Taylor).
	4. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-06 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Jonathon Elkins & Melanie Elkins).
	6. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-07 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Chickasaw Nation C/O the owners.).
	8. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-04 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Mike Box).
	9. Lot Split.
	10. Rural Residential.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 3rd day of March 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP481D.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-05 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Terence Taylor & Kristin Taylor).
	4. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-06 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Jonathon Elkins & Melanie Elkins).
	6. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-07 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Chickasaw Nation C/O the owners.).
	8. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-04 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Mike Box).
	9. Lot Split.
	10. Rural Residential.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 3rd day of March 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP66AE.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-05 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Terence Taylor & Kristin Taylor).
	4. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-06 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Jonathon Elkins & Melanie Elkins).
	6. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-07 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Chickasaw Nation C/O the owners.).
	8. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-04 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Mike Box).
	9. Lot Split.
	10. Rural Residential.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 3rd day of March 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP6E33.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-07 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Chickasaw Nation C/O the owners.).
	3. Lot Split.
	5. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-08 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Stephen & Regina Boulware)
	6. Lot Split.
	8. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-09 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Kimberly & Joe Rogers)
	10. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-10 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Kenny Stevens)
	11. Lot Split.
	13. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-11 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Kenny Stevens)
	14. Lot Split.
	15. Rural Residential.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 7th day of April 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP1E9A.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-07 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Chickasaw Nation C/O the owners.).
	2. Lot Split.
	4. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-08 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Stephen & Regina Boulware)
	5. Lot Split.
	7. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-09 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Kimberly & Joe Rogers)
	9. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-10 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Kenny Stevens)
	10. Lot Split.
	12. Resolution.
	Adopting Resolution No. 2023-11 recommending approval or denial to the City                               Council regarding the Zoning application (Kenny Stevens)
	13. Lot Split.
	14. Rural Residential.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 7th day of April 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADPC3EF.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-07 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Chickasaw Nation C/O the owners.).
	2. Lot Split.
	4. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-08 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Stephen & Regina Boulware)
	5. Lot Split.
	7. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-09 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Kimberly & Joe Rogers)
	9. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-10 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Kenny Stevens)
	10. Lot Split.
	12. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-11 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Kenny Stevens)
	13. Lot Split.
	14. Rural Residential.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 7th day of April 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP3F2D.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-07 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Chickasaw Nation C/O the owners.).
	2. Lot Split.
	4. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-08 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Stephen & Regina Boulware)
	5. Lot Split.
	7. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-09 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Kimberly & Joe Rogers)
	9. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-10 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Kenny Stevens)
	10. Lot Split.
	12. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-11 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Kenny Stevens)
	13. Lot Split.
	14. Rural Residential.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 7th day of April 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	Blanchard TIF 2 Public Hearing Notice (with maps).pdf
	Diana Daniels, City Clerk

	Blanchard TIF Presentation 05-11-2023.pdf
	Tax Increment District �City of Blanchard�Highway 62 Economic Development
	Tax Increment District – City of Blanchard�What is a TIF?
	Basic TIF Model – Value Generation and Capture
	Tax Increment District – City of Blanchard�What is the TIF Process?
	Tax Increment District – City of Blanchard�What is the TIF Process?
	Proposed Increment District No. 2, City of Blanchard�What are the proposed new TIF details?
	Proposed Increment District No. 2, City of Blanchard �What is the Highway 62 Development Project?
	Proposed Increment District No. 2, City of Blanchard
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Proposed Increment District No. 2, City of Blanchard�What are the Identified TIF Project Costs?
	Proposed Increment District No. 2, City of Blanchard�What are the projected TIF revenues?
	Proposed Increment District No. 2, City of Blanchard�What is the oversight of the TIF revenues?
	Proposed Increment District No. 2, City of Blanchard�What are the expected impacts of the Projects?
	Proposed Increment District No. 2, City of Blanchard�What are the expected impacts of the Projects?
	Proposed Increment District No. 2, City of Blanchard�Remaining Steps

	Blanchard TIF 2 Public Hearing Notice (with maps) (1).pdf
	Diana Daniels, City Clerk

	ADPB7F0.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Presentation.
	2. Public Hearing.
	3. Resolution.
	Consider and take action with respect to a Resolution recommending that the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma, through its City Council, create a tax increment district and approve the Highway 62 Economic Development Project Plan.
	4. Preliminary-Plat.
	5. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-13 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Preliminary Plat (Blackberry Pond Estates)
	6. Pre-Application Review.
	8. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-14 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Alliance Property Group LLC.)
	10. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-15 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Kary & Karla Jessup)
	12. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-16 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Rob & Lisa Standridge)
	13. Rural Residential.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 5th day of May 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP8BF4.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Resolution.
	Consider and take action with respect to a Resolution recommending that the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma, through its City Council, create a tax increment district and approve the Highway 62 Economic Development Project Plan.
	2. Pre-Application Review.
	4. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-14 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Alliance Property Group LLC.)
	7. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-17 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (TPR Investments, LLC)
	8. Tobacco Zoning Ordinance.
	9. Rural Residential.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 2nd day of June 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADPBB44.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Appointment.
	Discussion and vote on a motion nominating and appointing a chairman and vice chairman to the planning commission.
	2. Pre-Application Review.
	4. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-14 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Alliance Property Group LLC.)
	5. Tobacco Zoning Ordinance.
	6. Nomination.
	Discussion and vote on a motion nominating and appointing a member to serve on the TIF No. III review committee.
	7. Special Meeting.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 7th day of July 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP69B5.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION Regular
	Meeting
	Thursday, 8 June 2023
	Blanchard Municipal Court
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 2nd day of June 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	1. Call to Order BY Acting Chair:  6:00 P.M.
	1. Resolution.
	Consider and take action with respect to a Resolution recommending that the City of Blanchard, Oklahoma, through its City Council, create a tax increment district and approve the Highway 62 Economic Development Project Plan.
	MOTION BY Commissioner Roberts and SECOND BY Commissioner Kelly to…recommend approval to the City Council.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	5 AYES:  Short, Kelly, Roberts, Franklin, Ward
	0 NAYS:  None
	0 ABSENT:   None
	2. Pre-Application Review.
	4. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-14 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Alliance Property Group LLC.)
	MOTION BY Commissioner Ward and SECOND BY Commissioner Roberts to…approve contingent to the zoning approval.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	5 AYES:  Short, Kelly, Roberts, Franklin, Ward
	0 NAYS:  None
	0 ABSENT:   None
	7. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-17 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (TPR Investments, LLC)
	MOTION BY Commissioner Ward and SECOND BY Commissioner Kelly to…recommend to approve zoning request from A-1 to R-2 to the City Council.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	5 AYES:  Short, Kelly, Roberts, Franklin, Ward
	0 NAYS:  None
	0 ABSENT:   None
	8. Tobacco Zoning Ordinance.
	9. Rural Residential.

	Discussion only.
	MOTION BY Commissioner Roberts and SECOND BY Commissioner Franklin to…approve with changes discussed.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	5 AYES:  Short, Kelly, Roberts, Franklin, Ward
	0 NAYS:  None
	0 ABSENT:   None
	This item is listed to provide an opportunity for the commissioners and/or city staff to make comments and/or request specific agenda items. NO ACTION will be taken.
	City Manager recommended that at the July meeting that the City Attorney do a Planning Orientation.

	Called @ 7:00 P.M.
	_______________________________
	Chair
	ATTEST: (Seal)
	_______________________________
	City Clerk

	ADP31F7.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Appointment.
	Discussion and vote on a motion nominating and appointing a chairman and vice chairman to the planning commission.
	3. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-23 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Richard Hamilton)
	5. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-24 recommending approval to the City Council regarding updating the Zoning Map as of 8/22/23.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 8th day of September 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP67E5.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	1. Resolution.
	Discussion and consideration and a motion to approve the 2023 regular Planning Commission meeting dates.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 6th day of October 2023, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Planner

	ADPDBE9.tmp
	SECTION 2. Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday Thursday

	ADP4338.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1.  Call to Order by Acting Chair Les Franklin @ 6:01 P.M.

	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 8th day of September 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	Diana Daniels
	1. Appointment.
	Discussion and vote on a motion nominating and appointing a chairman and vice chairman to the planning commission.
	MOTION BY Acting Chair Les Franklin and SECOND BY Commissioner Armstrong … to elect
	Commissioner Jeff Clay as Chairman.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	4 ~ AYES:  l. Franklin, Clay, j. Franklin, Armstrong
	0 ~ NAYS:              None
	1 ~ ABSENT:          Roberts
	MOTION BY Commissioner Clay and SECOND BY Commissioner Armstrong … to elect Commissioner Les Franklin as Vice-Chairman.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	4 ~ AYES:  l. Franklin, Clay, j. Franklin, Armstrong
	0 ~ NAYS:              None
	1 ~ ABSENT:          Roberts
	3. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-23 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Richard Hamilton)
	MOTION BY Commissioner J. Franklin and SECOND BY Commissioner Armstrong … to adopt Resolution No. 2023-23 recommending approval to the City Council.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	4 ~ AYES:  l. Franklin, Clay, j. Franklin, Armstrong
	0 ~ NAYS:           None
	1 ~ ABSENT:       Roberts
	4.  Presentation.
	5.  Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-24 recommending approval to the City Council regarding updating the Zoning Map as of 8/22/23.
	MOTION BY Commissioner L. Franklin and SECOND BY Commissioner Armstrong … to
	adopt Resolution No. 2023-24 recommending approval to the City Council with updated dates on the map from 8/22/2023 to 9/11/2023.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	4 ~ AYES:  l. Franklin, Clay, j. Franklin, Armstrong
	0 ~ NAYS:           None
	1 ~ ABSENT:       Roberts
	MOTION BY Commissioner J. Franklin and SECOND BY Vice Chairman L. Franklin … to approve Consent Agenda, as presented.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	4 ~ AYES:  l. Franklin, Clay, j. Franklin, Armstrong
	0 ~ NAYS:           None
	1 ~ ABSENT:       Roberts
	Discussion of the attendance issue by City Attorney David Perryman explained how when the attendance drops below 50% there is an automatic removal.
	E. ADJOURNMENT.


	ADP61B9.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-26 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Bryce Binyon)

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 3rd day of November 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	SRB 116694 DESIGN-Signed 6-2-2022.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	ADPF066.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order:
	2. Resolution.
	Discussion and vote on a motion adopting Resolution No. 2023-27 recommending approval or denial to the City Council regarding the Zoning application (Connor Billeg)
	3. Commercial Exterior Walls Ordinance.
	4. Landscaping Ordinance.

	_
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 1st day of December 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	City Clerk

	ADP34A2.tmp
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. Call to Order By Chair Clay @ 6:00 P.M.
	2.

	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 3rd day of November 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
	Diana Daniels
	Location: 1072 S. State HWY 76
	PH open 6:02 P.M.
	For:  Bryce Binyon, applicant, 607 W. Broadway, Blanchard, Ok 73010
	Against:  None
	PH closes 6:13 P.M.
	MOTION BY Commissioner Les Franklin and SECOND BY Commissioner Van Camp to…approve Resolution No. 2023-26 recommending approval to Rezoning from A-1 to C-5.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	4 AYES:  l. Franklin, Clay, j. Franklin, Armstrong, Van Camp
	0 NAYS:                  None
	1 ABSENT:              j. Franklin
	MOTION BY Commissioner Les Franklin and SECOND BY Commissioner Armstrong to…accept the consent agenda as presented.
	MOTION CARRIED:
	4 AYES:  l. Franklin, Clay, j. Franklin, Armstrong, Van Camp
	0 NAYS:                  None
	1 ABSENT:              J. Franklin
	Hayden gave information on doing a public hearing.  Gave an update on the zoning code. And update the zoning map.

	_____________________________________
	Chairman
	Attest:         (Seal)
	_____________________________________
	Secretary




